APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB

General Membership Minutes

January 12, 2022

Called to Order: 7:00 pm

Pledge of Allegiance - Presentation of the Colors by the Boy Scouts and recital by all in attendance.

Presentation of \$500 check by President Graham in appreciation of the Troop.

Quorum Confirmation: by Dina McKinney.

All members recite NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules. All members recited

Approval of December 2021 GM Minutes- Motion to approve the minutes as written by Gary. Seconded by Jonathan. All in favor. Motion passes.

Reports

President-Tracey Graham

1. No report

Vice President-Jenaraye Graham

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): No report

Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy

1. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account. BOD reviewed the ledgers, and no questions were presented.

Secretary- Dina McKinney

- 1. Membership numbers-Total membership stands at 1,251. (613 regular members, 487 senior members, 148 associate members, 3 honorary life members). This number is very fluid right now with renewals
- 2. Give banquet details to the membership. Tickets are on sale now. Get them on Eventbrite or see Trisha tonight.
- 3. Social Media Update: we are now live and very active on Facebook, Instagram, Meet Up, and we have a YouTube channel. Go like and subscribe to all of them. Laura, Trisha, and I have been actively fine tuning the new website and it is now live. Check it out! Thank you, Laura!!!
- 4. Electronic Waiver Update: We have been fine tuning this as well. If something isn't working quite right and we need to make a change on

- the back end, it requires us to restart the system and you will have to reinput your information again, so don't panic, if you have to do that. Once we get all the bugs worked out, it should be smooth sailing but until then, we ask for patience.
- 5. Advise the membership that renewal packets went out. If you do not have your renewal packet by now, see me! Membership cards are coming soon! Mojave should have them to me by the end of the week and we should be mailing them out next week.
 - -In-person renewal day is January 29th from 8-3 with a 1-hour lunch break at noon. You can come renew in person and get your card that same day.
 - -New Members: If you joined in Oct/Nov/Dec of 2021 you should have received a packet and you DO need to complete the forms and return them. You DO NOT need to pay dues; just write on there you joined Oct/Nov/Dec and you will receive your 2022 card if you are off probation.

Range Reports

- <u>Pistol Range-Jennifer Tornero</u>: If you see someone struggling with the tablets give them a hand. Sam is requesting someone to take over two-gun for a couple of months. He will be there this Saturday to show someone how to do it. Let Jennifer know.
- <u>SASP-Tim Neubauer</u>: Tim went over the program. They are getting ready to start up again this Saturday. Tim went over the schedule. A couple of our shooters will be going through BOP Instructor training soon.
- Indoor Range -Kyle Butts: No report Ray- Junior programs: absent
- <u>Rifle Range-Jason Myskow</u>: Everything is going well except the swamp coolers blew because he forgot to turn the water off! He got it taken care of. If you see something like that, call him. There are issues with the amber lights not working in the morning, but they are going to start working on that.
- <u>Trap Range- Allen Rutledge:</u> Successful youth event on Saturday. Thank you to everyone that came out and helped. There are usually guys there every morning to shoot, just show up and help set up, and then shoot!

- Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies: Sandy went over the schedule for Open Archery. Last Saturday was a packed house! Come try it out, we have equipment to loan. Sandy went over pricing for participation in the event.
- <u>Facilities Tim Smith:</u> This Sunday is the work party at 8:00 am, just before Orientation at noon. This Saturday is a Committee meeting to discuss the Big Bore Range if you want to participate in the discussion.

Other Reports

- Merchandise-Ray Jameson: absent
- Tracey: We received another 1,000 rounds of .38 special from the NRA Foundation. Thank you!! Thank you again, Diana, for putting together our grants. Diana promoted the FNRA fundraising dinners.
- Education and Training-Jenaraye Graham: No report.

Special Report

- <u>David Smith with a Legislative Update</u>: David went over the recent news in Sacramento and Washington. See his full report on our website.
 - *Reminder RST-rifle date is moving beginning this year. Check the calendar.
- Tracey: If you are not involved at a grassroots level, you are part of the problem. Be involved in your local politics.

OLD BUSINESS -

1. None

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Alex Montenegro-Request for funds NTE \$1,500 for 5 cases of ammo and any misc. fees for CMP Program. Motion to approve funds NTE \$1,500 by Tracey. Seconded by Jason. All in favor. Motion passes.
- 2. Introduction of new members by Tracey. Motion to accept the new members as probationary by David. Seconded by Cecil. All in favor. Motion passes. Jenaraye went over the probationary requirements.
- 3. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. Winner Tami!

Adjourn 7:47 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted, Dina McKinney, Secretary Apple Valley Gun Club